

BID Board
Revitalization Committee Meeting
June 26, 2017
5:00pm
City Hall

- 1. Call to order:** Meeting was called to order by Mike at 5:02
- 2. Roll Call:** Mike, Jeremy, Patti, Doug & Jared
- 3. Approve Previous Minutes:** Previously reviewed; Jeremy motioned and Mike seconded; motion carried.
- 4. Public Appearances:** N/A
- 5. Committee Comments or Questions:** Doug added maintenance to the entrance signs and trees need trimmed also. Jeremy added entrance signage possibility as doubling as a billboard that could be rotated with numerous advertisers. Doug also mentioned the light is on full time at the entrance sign so Mike was going to call Teresa to check on the status.
- 6. Treasurers Report:** Balance of \$16,239.29; Twilight checks were cut/ Register Print Center; Snuffers and concrete tables were paid for. Motion to approve by Jeremy seconded by Jared, motion carried.
- 7. Trash/recycle Bin and Bike Racks Update:** Will be completed next month.
- 8. Collaborative Meeting September 25, 2017 6pm at the Library:**

Mike reserved the room and will send out a meeting notice and initiate setting up a moderator for the meeting.
- 9. Senior Citizens Grate:** Jeremy is still working on.
- 10. Street Signs:** Had been previously approved. Mike will call Rich to get the signs moving.
- 11. Flowers:** Remove from the agenda.
- 12. Gazebo Light:** Doug removed the light and will give the lamp to Wade.
- 13. Bills:** Register Print \$114.00; 1st Center Floral \$141.75; Flowers - \$1254.80
- 14. Adjourn:** 5:28 Motion to adjourn by Jeremy and seconded by Patti